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slmcat impossidle to ald any more neetings,
especially as I understand it is the wish of the
Premier that I should be as much of the time in
Ottawa, this summer, as possille, most of the
Ministers being away. Should you decide to
carry out your idea and should it be possitle
for me to be present when the time comes, I
would, of course, make a special effort to de
present.

Yours sincerely,
wWLMK |

C. S. Eby, Esq.
Secretary, Canaldian Peace and Arbitration Society,
€8 College Street,
foronto.
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